



---

## CONTACT

 Klaipėda, Lithuania  
95220

 +37063339131

 gedvilasdeividas95@g  
mail.com

---

## SKILLS

- Business acumen
  - Resourcefulness
  - Biosecurity protocols
  - Ethical responsibility
  - Compassionate communication
  - Pharmacological knowledge
  - Effective delegation
  - Pathology identification
  - Pain management techniques
  - Emotional stability
  - Large animal medicine
  - Critical analysis
  - Surgical proficiency
  - Client relationship management
  - Post-mortem examinations
  - Animal nutrition
  - Collaborative teamwork
  - Vaccination protocols
  - Leadership in practice
  - Stress management
  - Surgical procedures
  - Wound management
  - Time management
  - Disease control
  - Calm under pressure
- 

## LANGUAGES

English:  B1  
Intermediate

Lithuanian:  C2  
Proficient

Russian:  A1  
Beginner

# Deividas Gedvilas

I am a diligent veterinary doctor skilled in educating clients on best medication and dietary products to care for sick animals. Working in Lithuanian health science university with broad background in performing routine treatment and surgeries, in administering medication, vaccines and serums to animals, competently usage of laboratory testing to assist in establishing diagnosis. I could describe myself as good navigating in high-stress situations and achieving goals on time and under budget.

Also I have an experience in supervising and directing work of veterinary students.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### *Veterinarian - resident*

Lithuanian Health Science university - Kaunas

- 09/2022 - Current
- Developed and implemented clinic's analgesia and multimodal pain management programme to improve animals' comfort levels after surgery.
  - Maintained appropriate, updated manuals and computer records of procedures and treatments administered.
  - Trained and educated team members in proper animal care, ethical and veterinary medical protocols in line with current standards.
  - Performed various surgeries, including splenectomies, caesarian sections and pyometra procedures.
  - Complied with veterinary ethics, policies and procedures to deliver proper and safe care to patients.
  - Prevented wound infection by cleaning and dressing animal wounds.
  - Vaccinated animals against infectious diseases to reinforce immunity.
  - Visited livestock units to carry out TB skin testing and requisite blood sampling of imported animals.

### *Veterinarian*

**Irenos Daukantiėnės ūkis** - Čiūdu K., Jonavos R.

- 02/2021 - 10/2022
- Performed dressing, treated wounds and prescribed medication for sick cows and calves.
  - Performed laboratory, imaging and ultrasound tests to establish cause of illnesses in animals and provide appropriate treatment.
  - Complied with veterinary ethics, policies and procedures to deliver proper and safe care to patients.
  - Visited livestock units to carry out TB skin testing and requisite blood sampling of imported animals.
  - Performed various surgeries, including splenectomies, caesarian sections and pyometra procedures.
  - Vaccinated animals against infectious diseases to reinforce immunity.

### *Sales Manager*

**UAB "Vetfarmas"** - Kaunas

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

- In 2022 internship in cow hoof treatment training in the Netherlands.

---

## REFERENCES

- "Heat stress relation with dairy cattle productivity, milk composition, and health"  
<https://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12512/114852>
- "Prevention and treatment of hoof diseases in cattle".  
<https://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12512/113963>

11/2019 - 12/2020

- Managed relationship building between company and high-paying clients, completing regular visits and providing loyalty discounts.
- Managed sales for farmers with cattle feeds and pharmacy.
- Created and directed sales training and development courses to enhance team skills and performance.

---

## EDUCATION

2021

**Masters degree Veterinary medicine**

**Lithuanian health science university** - Kaunas